[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY oF

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Council Meeting

19 September 2018

Time 5.45 pm

Venue

Membership (Quorum for this meeting is 15 Councillors)

Mayor
Deputy Mayor

Labour

Clir Obaida Ahmed

CliIr lan Angus

Clir Harbans Bagri

Clir Harman Banger
Clir Mary Bateman

CliIr Philip Bateman MBE
Clir Payal Bedi-Chadha
CliIr Peter Bilson

Clir Alan Bolshaw

Clir Greg Brackenridge
CliIr lan Brookfield

Clir Paula Brookfield
Clir Alan Butt

Clir Craig Collingswood
Clir Jasbinder Dehar
Clir Steve Evans

ClIr Val Evans

Conservative

Clir Simon Bennett

Clir Christopher Haynes
ClIr Sohail Khan

Clir Arun Photay

Clir Paul Singh

Clir Udey Singh

Clir Jane Stevenson
Clir Wendy Thompson
Clir Jonathan Yardley

Public Meeting? YES

Clir Phil Page (Lab)
Clir Claire Darke (Lab)

Clir Bhupinder Gakhal

CliIr Val Gibson

Clir Dr Michael Hardacre
CliIr Celia Hibbert

CliIr Keith Inston

Clir Jasbir Jaspal

Clir Milkinderpal Jaspal
Clir Rupinderjit Kaur

Clir Welcome Koussoukama
Clir Roger Lawrence

CliIr Linda Leach

Clir Hazel Malcolm

Clir Asha Mattu

Clir Barbara McGarrity
CliIr Louise Miles

Clir Beverley Momenabadi
Clir Lynne Moran

Type of meeting

Full Council

Council Chamber - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Clir Anwen Muston

ClIr Peter O'Neill

ClIr Rita Potter

Clir John Reynolds

ClIr Susan Roberts MBE
Clir John Rowley

ClIr Zee Russell

Cllr Sandra Samuels OBE
ClIr Caroline Siarkiewicz
Clir Stephen Simkins

Clir Clare Simm

Clir Mak Singh

ClIr Paul Sweet

Clir Jacqueline Sweetman
ClIr Martin Waite

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Jaswinder Kaur
Tel/Email 01902 550320 or jaswinder.kaur@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’'s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of
which are displayed in the meeting room.



http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Item No. Title

MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of interest
3 Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 5 - 18)

[To receive the minutes of the Extraordinary and Ordinary Council meetings held
on 18 July 2018.]

4 Communications
[To receive the Mayor’'s announcements]

DECISION ITEMS

5 Annual Scrutiny Report (Pages 19 - 22)
[To consider the Annual Scrutiny Report.]

6 Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2017-2018 (Pages 23 - 38)
[To approve the Annual Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2017-2018.]

7 Executive Business
[For the Cabinet Member to answer any questions. To Follow]

8 Written Questions (Pages 39 - 40)
[That the Cabinet Members for City Environment and City Assets and Housing
respond to questions received.]



This page is intentionally left blank



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No: 3

CITY oF

WOLVERHAMPTON

COUNCIL

Extraordinary Meeting of

the Council
Minutes - 18 July 2018

Attendance

Mayor CliIr Phil Page (Lab)
Deputy Mayor Clir Claire Darke (Lab)

Labour

Clir Obaida Ahmed

Clir lan Angus

Clir Harbans Bagri

Clir Harman Banger
Clir Mary Bateman

CliIr Philip Bateman MBE
Clir Payal Bedi-Chadha
CliIr Peter Bilson

Clir Alan Bolshaw

Clir Greg Brackenridge
Clir lan Brookfield

Clir Paula Brookfield
CliIr Craig Collingswood
Clir Jasbinder Dehar

Conservative

ClIr Simon Bennett

CliIr Christopher Haynes
CliIr Sohail Khan

CliIr Paul Singh

Employees

Kevin O'Keefe
Tim Johnson
Meredith Teasdale
lan Fegan
Tracey Christie
Laura Phillips
Emma Bennett
David Watts
Alison Shannon
Jaswinder Kaur
Henry Gregory

Clir Steve Evans Clir Louise Miles

Clir Val Evans Clir Beverley Momenabadi
Clir Bhupinder Gakhal Clir Lynne Moran

Clir Val Gibson Clir Anwen Muston

Clir Dr Michael Hardacre Clir Peter O'Neill

Clir Celia Hibbert CliIr Rita Potter

Clir Keith Inston Clir John Reynolds

Clir Jasbir Jaspal Clir Susan Roberts MBE
Clir Milkinderpal Jaspal Clir Zee Russell

Clir Clir Sandra Samuels OBE
Welcome Koussoukama Clir Stephen Simkins

Clir Roger Lawrence Clir Clare Simm

Clir Hazel Malcolm Clir Paul Sweet

Clir Asha Mattu ClIr Jacqueline Sweetman
Clir Barbara McGarrity Clir Martin Waite

Clir Udey Singh

ClIr Jane Stevenson
Clir Wendy Thompson
Clir Jonathan Yardley

Director of Governance

Deputy Managing Director
Director of Education

Head of Communications

Head of Legal

Head of Business Management
Director of Children's Services
Director of Adult Services

Chief Accountant

Democratic Services Manager
Graduate Management Trainee

The proceedings opened with Prayers

Page 5




Item No.

1

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Title
Apologies for absence
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Alan Butt and Arun Photay.
Declarations of interest
There were no declarations of interest made.
Conferring the Title of Honorary Alderman

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence presented the report on
Conferring the Title of Honorary Alderman. He requested that pursuant to the powers
contained in Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Council confer the
title of Honorary Alderman to former Councillors lan Claymore, Barry Findlay,
Malcolm Gwinnett, Andrew Johnson, Christine Mills, Patricia Patten, Judith Rowley
and Andrew Wynne in recognition of their eminent services to the City of
Wolverhampton Council.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence advised that at present former
Councillor Tersaim Singh requested not to be considered for Honorary Alderman.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the
recommendations, Councillor Wendy Thompson seconded the recommendations.
They paid tribute to the contributions of former Councillors lan Claymore, Barry
Findlay, Malcolm Gwinnett, Andrew Johnson, Christine Mills, Patricia Patten, Judith
Rowley and Andrew Wynne had made to the City of Wolverhampton.

Resolved:
That the title of Honorary Alderman be conferred on former Councillors lan

Claymore, Barry Findlay, Malcolm Gwinnett, Andrew Johnson, Christine Mills,
Patricia Patten, Judith Rowley and Andrew Wynne.

Page 6



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY or

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Meeting of the Council
Minutes - 18 July 2018

Attendance

Mayor
Deputy Mayor

Labour

Clir Obaida Ahmed

Clir lan Angus

Clir Harbans Bagri

Clir Harman Banger
Clir Mary Bateman

CliIr Philip Bateman MBE
Clir Payal Bedi-Chadha
Clir Peter Bilson

Clir Alan Bolshaw

Clir Greg Brackenridge
Clir lan Brookfield

Clir Paula Brookfield
Clir Craig Collingswood
Clir Jasbinder Dehar
Clir Steve Evans

Conservative

ClIr Simon Bennett

CliIr Christopher Haynes
ClIr Sohail Khan

CliIr Paul Singh

Employees

Kevin O'Keefe
Tim Johnson
Tracey Christie
Alison Shannon
Emma Bennett
Meredith Teasdale
David Watts
lan Fegan
Laura Phillips
Jaswinder Kaur
Henry Gregory

Clir Phil Page (Lab)
Clir Claire Darke (Lab)

CllIr Val Evans

Clir Bhupinder Gakhal
CllIr Val Gibson

ClIr Dr Michael Hardacre
CllIr Celia Hibbert

ClIr Keith Inston

Clir Jasbir Jaspal

Clir Milkinderpal Jaspal
Clir Rupinderjit Kaur

Cllr Welcome Koussoukama
Clir Roger Lawrence

ClIr Hazel Malcolm

ClIr Asha Mattu

Clir Barbara McGarrity
CllIr Louise Miles

Clir Udey Singh

Clir Jane Stevenson
Clir Wendy Thompson
Clir Jonathan Yardley

Director of Governance

Deputy Managing Director

Head of Legal
Chief Accountant

Clir Beverley Momenabadi
Clir Lynne Moran

Clir Anwen Muston

ClIr Peter O'Neill

ClIr Rita Potter

Clir John Reynolds

ClIr Susan Roberts MBE
ClIr Zee Russell

Cllr Sandra Samuels OBE
Clir Stephen Simkins

ClIr Clare Simm

ClIr Paul Sweet

Clir Jacqueline Sweetman
ClIr Martin Waite

Director of Children's Services

Director of Education

Director of Adult Services
Head of Communications

Head of Business Management
Democratic Services Manager
Graduate Management Trainee

The proceedings opened with Prayers

Page 7




Item No.

1

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Title
Apologies for absence
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Alan Butt and Arun Photay.
Declarations of interest

Tim Johnson declared a pecuniary interest in item 10 and 11 as an employee directly
impacted by the recommendations.

Minutes of previous meeting

The Mayor proposed, the Deputy Mayor seconded, and it was resolved:

That the minutes of the previous meeting, held on 16 May 2018, be agreed as a
correct record and signed accordingly by the Mayor.

Communications

1. The Queen’s Birthday Honours

The Mayor was delighted to report that three people were recognised in the Queen’s
Birthday Honours. Deputy Chief Officer Michael Rogers was awarded an MBE for
Remarkable contribution to the Volunteer Police Force, West Midlands Police Special
Constabulary. Dr Opinderjit Takhar was awarded an MBE for her Services to Higher
Education and Mrs Jill Parker was awarded the MBE for her Services to the Magistracy
& Community of Wolverhampton and South Staffordshire.

The Mayor had written to Michael, Opinderjit and Jill on behalf of the City Council to
extend the Council’s sincere congratulations.

2. Star Awards

The Mayor reported that approximately 500 employees and partners of the Council
attended this year's employee Star Awards at the Grand Theatre on Monday 18 June.
The Star Awards were about recognising employees’ success and achievements and
rewarding those who go the ‘extra mile’ to serve the City of Wolverhampton. The Mayor
congratulated all the award winners, as well as those nominated.

3. Armed Forces Day

The Mayor reported that the City of Wolverhampton marked Armed Forces Week with
an action-packed programme for both the day itself and during the lead up to it. The
celebrations began with a flag raising ceremony at the flag pole on the piazza.

The Mayor added that the Armed Forces Day Celebration event ended with a parade
(led by the Band of the Mercian Regiment) and a flag lowering ceremony. As a City, the
Council had a special relationship with our armed forces. Armed Forces Day gave the
Council an opportunity to celebrate all that the forces do to defend the nation at home
and abroad.

Page 8



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

4. Food Festival

The Mayor reported that the City of Wolverhampton’s Festival of Food and Drink, was
held on 7 and 8 July and saw record attendance over the two days. More than 25,000
people enjoyed the festival in the heart of the city centre. It was estimated the economic
benefit to the City over the weekend was around £420,000.

5. Memorial Programme

The Mayor reported that on Tuesday 10 July, the Leader opened the Memorial
Programme. This year marked the 23rd anniversary of the Srebrenica genocide and to
commemorate this anniversary, the City of Wolverhampton Council held a flag raising
vigil with readings and reflections.

6. Opening of new city centre market

The Mayor reported that the City Council relocated the market from its current Market
Square base, to Southside. Where it boasts 20 cabins and 48 stalls, fronting Cleveland
Street. The Mayor was looking forward to attending the opening event on Saturday 21
July.

7. First WV Living show home

The Mayor reported the first WV Living show home would open on the 19 July 2018 at
Danesmore Pastures. A number of customers had already reserved houses on the site.
WV Living was the Council’s own housing company, and its first phase would deliver
more than 1,000 new homes across a number of sites over the next four years.

8. VJ Day 2018

The Mayor informed Councillors that the Central Branch of the City of Wolverhampton
Royal British Legion and the Ex-Service Council would hold a service of remembrance
on Wednesday 15 August, at the Cenotaph, St Peter's Square, commencing at
11:30am.

Capital budget outturn 2017-2018 including quarter one capital budget
monitoring 2018-2019

Councillor Louise Miles presented the report on Capital budget outturn 2017-2018 including
quarter one capital budget monitoring 2018-2019 for approval. The report provided an
update on the outturn position for 2017-2018 and on the 2018-2019 financial performance of
the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programmes. The report
also set out a revised forecast for 2018-2019 to 2022-2023 as at quarter one of 2018-2019.
Revisions to the current approved General Fund capital programmes covering the period
2018-2019 to 2022-2023 were also recommended.

Councillor Louise Miles proposed the recommendations and Councillor Peter Bilson
seconded the recommendations.

The report was debated by Council.
Resolved:
1. That the revised medium term General Fund capital programme of £385.9 million, an

increase of £11.0 million from the previously approved programme, reflecting the latest
projected expenditure for the medium term be approved.

Page 9



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

2. That the revised medium-term Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme of
£328.8 million, a decrease of £1.0 million from the previously approved programme,
reflecting the latest projected expenditure for the medium term be approved.

3. That the net additional General Fund resources of £11.0 million be approved for;

a. 12 new projects totalling £18.3 million (as detailed at paragraph 4.1 of the Cabinet
report);

b. 58 existing projects net decrease totalling £7.3 million (as detailed at paragraph 3.38
of the Cabinet report).

Treasury Management — Annual Report 2017-2018 and Activity Monitoring
Quarter One 2018-2019

Councillor Louise Miles presented the report on Treasury Management — Annual Report
2017-2018 and Activity Monitoring Quarter One 2018-2019 for approval. The report set out
the results of treasury management activities carried out in 2017-2018, together with
performance against the Prudential Indicators previously approved by Council. Monitoring
and progress on treasury management activity for the first quarter of 2018-2019 was also
detailed, in line with the Prudential Indicators approved by Council in March 2018.

Councillor Louise Miles proposed the recommendations and Councillor Peter Bilson
seconded the recommendations.

The report was debated by Council.
Resolved:

1. That it be noted, Council operated within the approved Prudential and Treasury
Management Indicators, and also within the requirements set out in the Council’s
approved Treasury Management Policy Statement during 2017-2018.

2. That it be noted, revenue underspends of £1.6 million for the General Fund and £731,000
for the Housing Revenue Account were generated from treasury management activities in
2017-2018.

3. That it be noted, there was a revenue underspend of £1.2 million for the General Fund and
an overspend of £263,000 for the Housing Revenue Account were forecast from treasury
management activities in 2018-2019, subject to the impact of the Minimum Revenue
Provision (MRP) review.

4. That it be noted, the detailed guidance notes for the new Code of Practice on Treasury
Management and the Prudential Code were still to be published by CIPFA and therefore
the Treasury Management Statements for 2018-2019 were still based on the Council’s
interpretation of these Codes.

5. That it be noted, the revised guidance on Local Government Investments and Minimum
Revenue Provision was under review by the Director of Finance and updates would be
provided to Councillors in due course.

West Midlands Second Devolution Agreement

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence presented the report on West
Midlands Second Devolution Agreement for approval. The report detailed the contents of the
Second Devolution Deal, its implications for Wolverhampton and outlined the implementation
plan to support delivery of the agreement. The Second Devolution Deal contained a range of
initiatives and commitments with the overall objective to address productivity barriers and
support the delivery of a local industrial strategy.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the recommendations and
Councillor Peter Bilson seconded the recommendations.

Page 10



10

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Resolved:

1. That the Second Devolution Deal following the conclusion of negotiations between the
West Midlands Combined Authority and the Government be endorsed.

2. That the action plan for the implementation of the Second Devolution Agreement be
approved and that further discussions with Government be agreed.

3. That further reports be received at the appropriate time resulting from detailed
requirements of the devolution deal.

Corporate Parenting Strategy

Councillor Paul Sweet presented the report on Corporate Parenting Strategy for approval.
The Children and Social Work Act 2017 required local authorities to evidence how they met
the seven Corporate Parenting Principles in relation to looked after children and care
leavers. The refreshed strategy provided a framework for both the City of Wolverhampton
Council and its partners to ensure that services provided effective support for children and
young people in or leaving care.

Councillor Paul Sweet proposed the recommendations and Councillor Val Gibson seconded
the recommendations.

Resolved:

1. That the Corporate Parenting Strategy be approved for three years from April 2018 to
March 2021.

2. That authority be delegated to the Cabinet Member for Children and Young People, in
consultation with the Director of Children’s Services, to make any final amendments
before publication.

Youth Justice Plan 2018 - 2019

Councillor Paul Sweet presented the report on Youth Justice Plan 2018 — 2019 for approval.
The Plan referred to the work of the Youth Offending Team (YOT) partnership under the
oversight of the YOT Management Board and the Safer Wolverhampton Partnership. The
local priorities that had been identified for Wolverhampton responded to local areas of need
and also represented an alignment with the strategic priorities identified by the Youth Justice
Board.

Councillor Paul Sweet proposed the recommendations and Councillor Val Gibson seconded
the recommendations.

Resolved:

That the Youth Justice Plan 2018-2019 be adopted.
Appointment of Managing Director (Head of Paid Service)

Tim Johnson, Deputy Managing Director/ Strategic Director of Place, left the room at this
point and took no part in the consideration of this item.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence presented the report on the
Appointment of Managing Director (Head of Paid Service). The Special Appointments
Committee had met on the 17 July and had recommended that Tim Johnson be appointed
on the Council’'s Senior Management terms and conditions.

Page 11



11

12

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the recommendation and
Councillor Wendy Thompson seconded the recommendation. Both added that Tim’s vision,
ambition, dynamism and passion for the City greatly impressed the cross-party interview
panel.

Resolved:

That the recommendation of Special Appointments Committee that Tim Johnson be
appointed as Managing Director (Head of Paid Service) on the Council’'s Senior
Management terms and conditions be approved.

Appointment of Electoral Registration Officer and Local Returning Officer

Councillor Val Gibson presented the report on Appointment of Electoral Registration Officer
and Local Returning Officer for approval. Following the departure of the previous Managing
Director the Council needed to make appointments to the required statutory posts of
Electoral Registration Officer (ERO) and Returning Officer (RO) for the City of
Wolverhampton.

Councillor Val Gibson proposed the recommendations and Councillor Peter Bilson seconded
the recommendations.

Resolved:

1. That the new Managing Director, Tim Johnson be appointed, as the statutory Electoral
Registration Officer and Returning Officer (for local elections) with effect from the date on
which he assumes office.

2. That the Managing Director be appointed, with effect from the same date as the Returning
or Counting Officer for all other elections and referenda that arise, including, but not
limited to, Police and Crime Commissioner, Mayoral and European polls, but excepting
parliamentary elections.

3. That it be agreed that no fees should be paid for the oversight of local elections or the
local registration function, such duties to be considered part of the role of Managing
Director and therefore covered by the associated salary.

4. That it be agreed, that the Council should maintain insurance to indemnify the Returning
Officer against any claims arising from the management of local, regional or national
elections or referenda, and underwrite any policy excess required by an insurer.

5. That it be noted, the Electoral Registration Officer would be the Acting Returning Officer
for any parliamentary elections called.

6. That it be noted, that such fees dispersed by government or other bodies (e.g. the West
Midlands Combined Authority) for Returning or Counting Officer roles were payable to the
individual concerned.

Recruitment of Strategic Director of Place

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence presented the report on Recruitment
of Strategic Director of Place for approval. Following the promotion of the current post holder
the report sought approval for all aspects of the recruitment and selection process.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the recommendations and
Councillor Peter Bilson seconded the recommendations.

Resolved:

That authority be delegated authority to the Leader of the Council, in consultation with the
Managing Director (Head of Paid Service) to:

Page 12



13

14

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1. Approve that the post of Strategic Director of Place be advertised in such a way as to
bring it to the attention of persons qualified to apply for it, subject to the approval of
promotion of the current post holder.

2. Approve the creation and composition of a Special Appointments Committee to
appoint the Strategic Director of Place, on a politically balanced basis, in accordance
with the Constitution

3. To make any necessary Interim arrangements, as required, whilst the recruitment
and selection process for the permanent appointment is undertaken.

Executive Business

The Council received a summary of executive business relating to:

Delivery of Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Management
Implementation of the Devolution Agreement for the Adult Education Budget

Public Health Annual Report
Principal Social Worker Annual Report

Resolved:

That the Executive Business be noted.
Questions to Cabinet Members

a. LGA conference
Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the Leader of the Council: -

Could the Council Leader detail the costs and explain the economic benefits for Council
taxpayers for himself, the Deputy Leader and a Director staying for three nights at the
Crowne Plaza Hotel in Birmingham for the recent LGA conference, a hotel only thirteen
miles away from Wolverhampton.

The Leader, Councillor Roger Lawrence, responded that the LGA Conference was the most
important local government event of the year and provided a key opportunity to engage with
partners for the benefit of everyone who lives and works in our City. The conference moves
between different locations in the UK and, given its significance, was budgeted for every
year.

He added that this year, due to the busy agenda of formal engagements, one-to-one
meetings during the conference and the exhibition area, it was deemed appropriate to have
accommodation for three delegates for a total of nine nights at £130 per person per night —
for the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of transparency that was the Leader, the
Deputy Leader and the Council’s Strategic Director of People.

He added this small investment was important because, not only were there delegates from
Councils up and down the land, but also key national players and influencers who the
Council needed to engage with. Anyone who was familiar with the conference would know
that during the three days, it was non-stop speakers, briefings, meetings and networking
opportunities from very early in the morning until late into the evening. Key engagements
included meetings with the Key Cities group (two), Transport for West Midlands (TfWM),
SIGOMA and the Combined Authority. The Deputy Leader also spoke at the Localis event
during the conference.

Page 13



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

He added the City of Wolverhampton Council was in a competitive market place seeking to
raise the Councils profile and attract jobs and investment and of course so was everybody
else. The Deputy Leader and he felt that the Council needed to be in the thick of the action,
batting for the City of Wolverhampton at every occasion that presented itself. As such, the
Council delegates needed the flexibility of being close to the conference venue to maximise
time spent pursuing opportunities and networking with key contacts."

No supplementary question was asked.
b. School repairs
Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the Leader of the Council: -

Could the Council Leader explain why a Wolverhampton secondary school which had
a major refurbishment costing millions of pounds under the Building Schools for the
Future programme only six years ago now has a headteacher appearing on television
complaining of over three hundred repairs being required.

The Leader, Councillor Roger Lawrence, responded that the item referred to was a piece of
journalism based on the financial pressures that schools across the country were faced with.

He added it was with interest that he read the findings of the recent report produced by the
Institute for Fiscal Studies that clearly showed that there had been an 8% reduction in per
pupil funding between 2009-2010 and 2017-2018. It was also recognised that devolved
capital funding from central government to schools was reduced a number of years ago
which had further compounded the financial issues that schools were faced with.

He added, the school in question was voluntary aided, under the Lichfield Diocese and as
such the buildings were the responsibility of the Diocese. Any issues with building defects
had been compounded by the school’s poor relationship with Carillion, the appointed
contractor for the refurbishment of the school. Despite ongoing attempts to rectify any
building defects there has been no resolution or agreement around the building issues at this
school, with the school and Diocese regularly failing to allow access to Carillion staff to allow
for works to take place.

He added the Council with the agreement of the school and Diocese had given instruction for
an independent building specialist to review the situation at the school and to make clear
recommendations as to what should be done in order to remedy the situation. Initial visits
had taken place with the findings due to be brought forward in due course.

Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the following supplementary question:

She was informed that costs would be in the region of 5 Million to repair the school,
would all the building work be completed and whether the Leader had visited the
school to evaluate the condition.

The Leader, Councillor Roger Lawrence, responded that the prioritisation of the project
specification had not been undertaken wisely previously. He added the Council was currently
in productive dialogue with the School and Lichfield Diocese. The initial costs were
speculative and once the report had been received from the independent building specialist,
the Council could then determine which issues needed addressing. Councillor Lynne Moran
would also be involved in the process

Page 14



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

c. City centre economy
Councillor Simon Bennett asked the Cabinet Member for City Economy: -

Following concerns raised in the local press from a resident, who shares the feelings
of many local residents, on the subjects of unaffordable parking and confusing bus
lanes, what is the council’s plan to tackle the city centre economy.

Councillor John Reynolds responded the City of Wolverhampton Council was heavily
committed to supporting and nurturing the City Centre Economy. It was an effective
approach with a potential £1 billion of investment underway or planned. In order to
understand the scale of this support he requested colleagues take time to read the “Enabling
a vibrant city centre” report that was considered at the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel
on 26 June 2018. The report sets out the many activities and mechanisms of support
including work programmes to encourage additional footfall in the City Centre. To give a
recent example the Food and Drink Event attracted 25,000 visitors to the City, 7,000 more
than last year.

He added it was recognised that traditional retail models were in decline nationally and it was
vital to the vibrancy of our centres that the Council ensure they offer what people would find
attractive.

He added the question of parking was included in the above-mentioned report with a focus
on improvements to the whole journey, considering parking in a joined-up way including
traffic management, strategic planning and economic development. The Council was
responsible for c.25% of the city centre’s car parks and was currently working on improving
the parking experience including exploring ‘Smart Parking’ that utilises technology to provide
seamless parking. Significant investment was underway in public transport, cycling and
walking access, including the £150 million Interchange project, improved bike sharing
facilities, accessible vehicle charging points and improved Vehicle Messaging Systems
coming forward. These would improve the access in and around our city and provide
smoothing traffic flows through key junctions.

He added journey time reliability was an important aspect to the uptake of public transport
and the presence of effective and free flowing bus lanes was clearly an important element.
Some of the high numbers of improper use of bus lanes is evidence of the need to enforce
against their abuse.

He added the City of Wolverhampton Council would continue to ensure that its bus lanes
were effective and clearly and legally signed. Additionally, the Council would ensure parking
charges and enforcement activities were proportionate and most of all transparent.

He added the Council needed to be constantly challenging the strategy for the City Centre,
he was pleased to announce the Council would be launching a new City Centre Commission
which the council would facilitate but would involve experts across all the key areas that were
critical to the future of the City Centre. This commission would in simple terms help to ensure
that our strategy was appropriate, robust and dynamic enough to address ongoing change”.

Councillor Steven Bennett asked the following supplementary question:

Due to the closure of Civic Halls, what action was the Council undertaking to combat the
negative impact on businesses.

The Cabinet Member clarified the supplementary question must be in relation to initial
supplementary question asked.

Page 15



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

The Cabinet Member responded that the Council was proactive with its investment
programme in the City and that young people and businesses also had confidence with the
City. He added this was demonstrated by the recent purchase of telecom house.

d. Bus shelter
Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the Cabinet Member for City Environment: -

What were reasons for the bus shelter in School Road Tettenhall Wood which was
demolished at the beginning of December 2017 not being repaired despite requests
from local Councillors.

Councillor Steve Evans, responded the primary reason for the delay in reinstating the School
Road Tettenhall Wood bus shelter was due to the question of ownership. The council had
still not been able to verify the ownership of the structure, however given the importance of
the shelter to the local community the council would now take responsibility for the structure
and reinstatement works.

He added it was believed that the shelter was built in the 1930’s/40’s and the council have
also been trying to source the original drawings/information to ensure the brick work would
replicate the original design. He confirmed that the works required to reinstate the bus
shelter back to its original state would start on site on the 2 August and would take
approximately 3-4 days.

Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the following supplementary question:

Why hadn’t the Council pursued a claim against the driver of the vehicle whom
demolished the wall of the shelter.

The Cabinet Member responded that Council employees would pursue the insurance
company of the responsible driver to recover costs.

e. Green spaces
Councillor Jane Stevenson to ask the Cabinet Member for City Economy: -

Did the Council agree that we have a responsibility to preserve our green spaces for
future generations of Wulfrunians?

Councillor John Reynolds responded, the Council was committed to protecting and
improving valuable green spaces across the City, for the long-term benefit of residents and
visitors. A well-managed network of open spaces makes a vital contribution to the quality of
life and health of people across Wolverhampton and supports regeneration and investment.
The Council owns and manages much of the open space in the City, providing a range of
opportunities for sport, exercise, play and contact with nature.

He added the Wolverhampton Local Plan includes policies protecting open spaces across
the City from development which would reduce their value. On 11 July, Cabinet adopted an
update to the Council’s Open Space Strategy and Action Plan, which sets quantity,
accessibility and quality standards for different types of open space. Having an up-to-date
Open Space Strategy and Action Plan was vital for the Council to make the best decisions
about investment in open spaces across the City. The document highlights where there
were gaps in quantity, quality and access to different types of open space across the City,
and how these could be addressed.

Page 16



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

He added the Report highlights the success of the Council and its partners in securing and
spending millions of pounds on a range of open space improvement projects across the City
over the past two years. The update refreshes the list of priority projects in the Action Plan,
to help focus funding, land disposal and policy decisions over the next two years. The Plan
in the Report shows the strong relationship between priority open space projects and
regeneration schemes across the City.

He added in some parts of the City there was a large quantity of open space, but some was
of low value. There may be opportunities in such areas to dispose of small pockets of poor
quality open space and compensate for this loss by providing new open space or investing in
and raising the value of other open spaces nearby, to benefit local residents. Such disposals
were limited in number and only take place following comprehensive community consultation
and agreement of a suitable mitigation package. The Open Space Strategy and Local Plan
(including the Black Country Core Strategy) policies provide a robust framework for making
such decisions.

Councillor Jane Stevenson asked the following supplementary question:

Can the Cabinet Member guarantee to the residents of Finchfield that every penny from the
capital receipt from Wolverhampton Environment Centre would be spent on the nature
reserve?

The Cabinet Member advised that during the 1980’s — 1990’s a competitive tendering
process had taken place, which resulted in the centre being taken on board by the CVO and
since then the centre had closed. He added that 90% of the centre was open space and 10%
was built on. He added that it was for Cabinet to determine the expenditure from the capital
receipt.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Iltem No: 5

CITY or Meeting of the City Council
WOLVERRAMITON | 19 september 2018

Report title Annual Scrutiny Report
Referring body Scrutiny Board, 11 September 2018
Councillor to present Councillor Steve Simkins
report
Cabinet member with lead Councillor Val Gibson
responsibility Governance
Wards affected All Wards
Accountable Director Kevin O'Keefe, Director of Governance
Originating service Scrutiny and Systems
Accountable employee(s) Julia Cleary Scrutiny and Systems Manager
Tel: 01902 555046
Email: Julia.Cleary@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Report to be/has been Strategic Executive Board 18 September 2018

considered by

Recommendation for decision:
The Council is recommended to:
1. Receive the Annual Scrutiny Report.
Recommendation for noting:
The Council is asked to note:

1. The video presentation detailing the work being carried out in relation to the scrutiny
function.

Page 19


mailto:Julia.Cleary@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose

The report highlights some of the key achievements of the Scrutiny function over the
2017-2018 municipal year including details of the progress and outcomes from a
selection of Panel meetings and Reviews.

Background

On 11 September 2018 Scrutiny Board considered the Annual Scrutiny Report.

Copies of the report have been supplied to Councillors and can also be accessed online
on the Council’s website here.

Scrutiny Board recommended to Council that it:
1. Receive the Annual Scrutiny Report.

2. Note the video presentation detailing the work being carried out in relation to the
scrutiny function.

Scrutiny

Scrutiny is a vital component of good governance and the work carried out by
Councillors through scrutiny this year has been invaluable in influencing policy. This has
been through representing the concerns and interests of the public and by providing
challenge to the Cabinet. Scrutiny also undertakes reviews of partners working with the
Council through detailed and critical analysis of their annual plans and reports. The
Board and all the Panels undertook thorough scrutiny of the budget savings proposals.

Wolverhampton operates a model similar to that used by most unitary councils across
England. The Scrutiny Board provides the overall co-ordination of the work programme
with the six Panels focussing on key areas of priority. This is also supplemented by a
series of reviews into key issues.

The Scrutiny Board and six Panels have been involved in both pre-decision, policy
development and post decision scrutiny throughout the year.

Good scrutiny

Good scrutiny tackles issues of direct relevance to local people and issues where,
through the unique perspective of Councillors, it can add the most value. Scrutiny is
about talking to a wide range of people, drawing them together and building consensus.
It is also about challenging the accepted ways of doing things and acting as a champion
for developing a culture of improvement in the local area.

Page 20


http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=9201&Ver=4

4.2

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

When deciding whether an item should be considered by scrutiny the following questions
should be asked:

e [s it an issue of concern to partners, local residents, local communities or the City of
Wolverhampton Council?

e How can scrutiny add value? How will outcomes be improved as a result of scrutiny
activity?

e Will scrutiny work be duplicating work being done elsewhere?

Financial implications

There are no financial implications associated with the recommendations here as
Councillors are being requested to review the annual scrutiny report. Any financial
implications associated with scrutiny processes through the year are incorporated in
reports taken to the Scrutiny Board and panels. The on-going scrutiny function
developments are being implemented utilising existing resources within the Scrutiny
Team.

[GE/10092018/N]

Legal implications

This report provides an overview of the scrutiny which has taken place during 2017-2018
and future plans for the on-going improvement and development of the service. For legal
implications, specific to each project please refer to the reports taken to Scrutiny Board
and Panels during the year.

[AS/11092018/U]

Equalities implications

In scrutinising issues, the members of the Board, Panel or group are required to consider
he need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good
relations between different groups of people in order to meet the requirements of the

Equality Act 2010.

For equalities implications relating to each issue considered, please refer to the reports
taken to Scrutiny Board and panels during the year.

Environmental implications
There are no environmental implications arising from the recommendations in this report.
Human resources implications

There are no human resources implications arising from the recommendations in this
report.

Page 21



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

10.0 Corporate landlord implications

10.1 There are no corporate landlord implications arising from the recommendations in this
report.

11.0 Schedule of background papers

11.1  Copies of all agendas and minutes for scrutiny panel meetings can be found here.

Page 22


https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No: 6

CITYor

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Meeting of the City Council
19 September 2018

Report title

Referring Body
Councillor to present
Wards affected

Cabinet member with lead
responsibility

Accountable director
Originating service

Accountable employee(s)

Report to be/has been
considered by

Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2017-2018

Audit and Risk Committee
Councillor Craig Collingswood
All Wards

Councillor Louise Miles,
Resources

Claire Nye, Finance

Audit

Peter Farrow Head of Audit

Tel 01902 554460

Email peter.farrow@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Audit and Risk 23 July 2018
Committee

Recommendation for decision:

The Council is recommended to:

Approve the contents of the 2017-2018 Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report.

Page 23



mailto:peter.farrow@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose

This report summarises the main areas of work undertaken by the Audit and Risk
Committee during 2017-2018.

Background

On 23 July 2018 Audit Committee considered a report on Audit and Risk Committee
Annual Report 2017-2018.

Copies of the report have been supplied to Councillors and can also be accessed online
on the Council’s website here.

Audit Committee recommended to Council that it approves:

That the Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report for 2017/18 be endorsed and
referred to Council for approval.

Audit and Risk Committee

The purpose of the Audit and Risk Committee is to provide independent assurance
on the adequacy of the risk management framework and the internal control
environment. It provides an independent review of the governance, risk
management and control frameworks and oversees the financial reporting and
annual governance processes. It oversees internal audit and external audit,
helping to ensure efficient and effective assurance arrangements are in place.

The Audit and Risk Committee work programme for 2018-2019 will continue to be
developed and presented at regular meetings of the Committee.

Financial implications

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation in this report.
[GE/06092018/F]

Legal implications

There are no legal implications arising from the recommendation in this report.
[TS/06092018/Q]

Equalities implications
There are no equalities implications arising from the recommendation in this report.
Environmental implications

There are no environmental implications arising from the recommendation in this report.

Page 24


https://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=169&MId=9134

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

8.0 Human resources implications

8.1  There are no human resources implications arising from the recommendation in this
report.

9.0 Corporate landlord implications

9.1 There are no corporate landlord implications arising from the recommendation in this
report.

10.0 Schedule of background papers

10.1 Audit and Risk Committee — Annual Report — 23 July 2018

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



v e b v - il ) - = it » 5 -
. Ve, 5 . . - il -~ —t S bl T SN "." FiE i £ o 2 . -
" e by ¥ v . ? ) . . N - »
:J. - . 3 ':!.'*.'."m 4 bt . !*"_. v‘-'." ' é“u‘i".' -.‘ -y e
Ryt CARK] v | 8T a1 W o 4 “
* LR 1, ﬂ;:.:&’ -* = P ; : ’5" *hat v . e
A TK | - A -

' pe— —
“ J 5 . . ‘ ’ s 2 S —
. P b - | A f - w
R PR ey ' L - N .
R v - ' * ——
— \ n - s oy . v““.nv - s 't s - .
G o N ~ . .
" . Y . — - ~ B
A B - - - 3
- A I : wr. . o= : o
ol !’ LIh *I o | - .. - — - e - T -t

Audit and Risk Committee g |
Annual Report S
2017-2018 -

S \ o
Stronger®> Stronger
n{nunit%s\ Organisation

~~
i

RN

CITY or
wolverhampton.gov.uk  Page 27 WOLVERHAMPTON

COUNCIL



The Audit and Risk Committee at Wolverhampton

Councillor Craig Collingswood — Chair of the Audit and Risk
Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee is a key component of the Council’s
corporate governance. It provides an independent and high-level focus
on the audit, assurance and reporting arrangements that underpin good
governance and financial standards.

The purpose of the Audit and Risk Committee is to provide independent
assurance to the Council on the adequacy of the risk management
framework and the internal control environment. It provides independent
review of the governance, risk management and control frameworks and
oversees the financial reporting and annual governance processers.

It also oversees the work of both the internal and external auditors, helping to ensure that efficient
and effective assurance arrangements are in place. The key benefits of the Committee can be
seen as:

increasing public confidence in the objectivity and fairness of financial and other reporting;
reinforcing the importance and independence of internal and external audit and similar
review processes;

providing additional assurance through a process of independent review; and

raising awareness of the need for internal control and the implementation of audit
recommendations.

The Audit and Risk Committee agrees a work programme for each year. It is based on (but not
limited to) the following main sources of assurance:

Annual Governance Statement - this is the statutory report which the Committee approves
in relation to the council’s Statement of Accounts.

Strategic Risk Register and Assurance Map - a regular review of the key risks the Council
faces, and how and where the Committee can gain assurance that these risks are being
well managed.

Internal Audit - the ongoing work of, and reports from the Council’s internal auditors.
External Audit - the reports submitted to the Committee by the Council’s external auditors
Grant Thornton

| believe it has been another successful year for the Audit and Risk Committee and we look
forward to building on this during 2018-2019.

Finally, as the Chair of the Audit Committee | would like to thank all the members who served on
the Committee during the year, both the internal and external auditors and all of the other officers
who have contributed towards its success.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 28



We undertook the following key developments during the year

In the last 12 months the Committee has put in place many initiatives, in what has been a
productive year, helping to ensure that the City of Wolverhampton has a modern, effective and
risk focussed Committee.

During the year we:

e Continued to focus on the Council’s risk management arrangements, gaining an
increased assurance that the Council is managing its risks well. This also involved the
Committee ‘calling-in’ a number of risks and their risk owners, for a more detailed review
as detailed later in this report.

e Maintained a strong working relationship, through regular progress meetings, with the
Council’'s External Auditors Grant Thornton, our Internal Auditors, key Cabinet Members
and Senior Officers. We also had further engagement with Grant Thornton, through
regular consideration of their informative Audit Committee Update publications at
Committee meetings.

e Successfully appointed a second independent member on to the Committee, in order to
build on the knowledge and experience each member can bring to the meetings.

e Hosted a regional Audit Committee Forum at the City’s Art Gallery in partnership with
top accountancy firm Grant Thornton UK LLP. This event saw councillors and Audit
Committee members from Local Authorities come together to discuss key themes and
their governance responsibilities.

¢ Continued to obtain strong local press coverage on a number of issues that were raised
through, and discussed at the Committee, which portrayed the Council in a positive
light.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 29



We hosted a Midlands Audit Committee Forum here in Wolverhampton

WOLVERHAMPTON
CITY OF OPPORTUMNITY

£ M THE CITY MANCHERTER B18sIHSHAH
HOW OR
PLANMED
LOMDOM
J 105, 582 IH SC’
HOMES

1.73M2a08 f£250M 9

IN"'I I'lﬂ
& B
. (= - |-| “ 1

eo FARMARKED FOR DE VELOPMENT

Councillor Craig Collingswood, the Chair of the Committee delivering his opening address

In March 2018 the City Council in partnership with top
accountancy firm Grant Thornton UK LLP hosted a
Midlands Audit Committee Forum at the City’s Art
Gallery. This regional event saw councilors and Audit
Committee members from Local Authorities come
together to discuss key themes and their governance
responsibilities.

Councillor Collingswood opened the event with a
welcome address and gave an overview of the exciting
developments that are taking place within the City of
Wolverhampton. He then shared his perspective on what
makes a strong audit committee. The Audience then
heard about the growing risks surrounding Cyber Security
and fraud on the Public Sector, followed by Grant
Thornton who put on a thought provoking session which
looked into the implications of Brexit on Local
Government. The Council’s Head of Audit, Peter Farrow
concluded the morning by sharing his thoughts on the
value a modern internal audit service can bring to an
organisation.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 30



We were delighted to be able to host such a prestigious event here in our City and it was great
to meet with fellow councillors and audit committee members from across the region. We
received strong feedback from those attending who indicated that they found it an informative
day with a good range of presenters and subjects, giving them the opportunity to take part in a
challenging but interesting debate.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 31



Our key business during the year was:

3 July 2017 The Council’s Draft Statement of Accounts

External Audit Update Report

Annual Governance Statement

Annual Internal Audit Report

Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report

Reviewing the Strategic Risk Register and Assurance Map
Counter Fraud Update

Audit Investigations Update

Payment Transparency

18 September e Approving the Council’s Statement of Accounts

2017 External Audit Annual Report to those charged with Governance
(ISA 260)

Reviewing the Internal Audit Charter

Internal Audit Update

Counter Fraud Update

CIPFA Audit Committee Update

Payment Transparency

Strategic Risk Register and Assurance Map

Audit Investigations Update

Receiving the External Audit Annual Audit Letter
Strategic Risk Register and Assurance Map

Internal Audit Update

Payment Transparency

Counter Fraud Update

Annual Governance Statement — Action Plan Update
Audit Investigations Update

Internal Audit — External Assessment

11 December
2017

13 March 2017 Audit and Risk Committee — Terms of Reference

External Audit Plan

External Audit Communications with the Committee
Strategic Risk Register and Assurance Map

Internal Audit Update

Approving the Internal Audit Plan

Counter Fraud Update including CIPFA’s Annual Fraud and
Corruption Tracker Report

Reviewing the Council’s Fraud Related Policies and Procedures
Payment Transparency

Audit Investigations Update

West Midlands Combine Authority — Assurance

CIPFA Audit Committee Update

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 32



How we ensured there was a strong focus on risk management

One of the main roles of the Committee is to regularly review the Strategic Risk Register in order
to ensure that the risks the Council faces are being suitably addressed. During the year we ‘called

in’ the following risks for a more detailed review:

Cyber Security

We heard about the actions Wolverhampton
Homes and the Council had put in place with
regards to the safety of our housing stock and
other properties.

Emergency Planning

The Director of Adult Services updated us on
the work being undertaken to support the
transformation of adult social care and in how
we can make the necessary savings targets
included in the Medium Term Financial
Strategy.

City Centre Regeneration

The Council’'s Prevent and Cohesion Officer
explained the work of the Council in terms of
monitoring and responding to community
cohesion issues and that an independent review
had ranked Wolverhampton as the third most
integrated place in the UK.

wolverhampton.gov.uk

We received a very informative presentation on
how this high profile risk was being managed
including how the Council had responded to the
recent WannaCry cyber attack.

Safety concerns around the City's
tower blocks (Post-Grenfell)

We looked at how the Council would respond to
any major incidents if they took place in the
City, including the security at our venues.

Transforming Adult Social Care

We heard from the Head of City Development in
how risks across the City Centre Regeneration
Programme were being managed.

Community Cohesion

Page 33



Our conclusion for 2017-2018:

As a result of our work throughout the year, we were able to confirm:

e That the system of internal control, governance and risk management in the Council was
adequate in identifying risks and allowing the Council to understand the appropriate
management of these risks.

e That there were no areas of significant duplication or omission in the systems of internal
control, governance and risk management that had come to the Committee’s attention, and
had not been adequately resolved.

We believe that our key achievements during the year were:

e Providing assurance through a process of independent review and challenge.

e Raising the profile of internal control issues across the Council and of the need to
ensure that audit recommendations are implemented.

e Regular consideration and review of the risks that the Council faces, through
examination of the strategic risk register and accompanying assurance map.

¢ Maintaining a good working relationship with the Council’s internal and external
auditors.

e Building the skills and knowledge of Committee members through regular technical
updates and the consideration of related guidance issued by CIPFA.

e The presence of two independent members serving on the Committee in order to
broaden the Committee’s experience and independent view point.

¢ Maintaining a detailed focus on the actions being taken to combat fraud.

¢ Reviewing the Committee’s Terms of Reference in order to ensure they remain fit for
purpose.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 34



These are our Terms of Reference:

Statement of purpose

Our Audit and Risk Committee is a key component of the Council’s corporate
governance. It provides an independent and high-level focus on the audit, assurance
and reporting arrangements that underpin good governance and financial standards.

The purpose of our Audit and Risk Committee is to provide independent assurance to the
members of the adequacy of the risk management framework and the internal control
environment. It provides independent review of the governance, risk management and control
frameworks and oversees the financial reporting and annual governance processers. It
oversees internal audit and external audit, helping to ensure efficient and effective assurance
arrangements are in place.

Governance, risk and control

To review the Council’s corporate governance arrangements against the good governance framework and
consider annual governance reports and assurances.

To review the annual governance statement prior to approval and consider whether it properly
reflects the risk environment and supporting assurances, taking into account internal audit’s
opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s framework of governance, risk
management and control.

To consider the Council’s arrangements to secure value for money and review assurances and
assessments on the effectiveness of these arrangements.

To consider the Council’s framework of assurance and ensure that it adequately addresses the
risks and priorities of the Council.

To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management in the Council.
To monitor progress in addressing risk-related issues reported to the committee.

To consider reports on the effectiveness of internal controls and monitor the implementation of
agreed actions.

To review the assessment of fraud risks and potential harm to the Council from fraud and
corruption.

To monitor the counter-fraud strategy, actions and resources.

To receive additional assurance reports from the Corporate Assurance team (Insurance and
Health & Safety)

Internal Audit
To approve the internal audit charter.

To review proposals made in relation to the appointment of external providers of internal audit
services and to make recommendations.

To approve the risk based internal audit plan, including internal audit’s resource requirements, the
approach to using other sources of assurance and any work required to place reliance upon those
other sources.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 35



To approve significant interim changes to the risk-based internal audit plan and resource
requirements.

To make appropriate enquiries of both management and the head of internal audit to determine if
there are any inappropriate scope or resource limitations.

To consider reports from the head of internal audit on internal audit’s performance during the year,
including the performance of external providers of internal audit services. These will include:

e Updates on the work of internal audit including key findings, issues of concern and action in
hand as a result of internal audit work;

e Regular reports on the results of the quality assurance and improvement programme;

e Reports on instances where the internal audit function does not conform to the Public
Sector Internal Audit Standards and Local Government Application Note, considering
whether the non-conformance is significant enough that it must be included in the annual
governance statement.

To consider the head of internal audit’s annual report:

e The statement of the level of conformance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards
and Local Government Application Note and the results of the quality assurance and
improvement programme that supports the statement - these will indicate the reliability of
the conclusions of internal audit.

e The opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s framework of
governance, risk management and control together with the summary of the work
supporting the opinion - these will assist the committee in reviewing the annual governance
statement.

To consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested.

To receive reports outlining the action taken where the head of internal audit has concluded that
management has accepted a level of risk that may be unacceptable to the authority or there are
concerns about progress with the implementation of agreed actions.

To contribute to the quality assurance and improvement programme and in particular, to the
external quality assessment of internal audit that takes place at least once every five years.

To consider a report on the effectiveness of internal audit to support the annual governance
statement, where required to do so by the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

To support the development of effective communication with the head of internal audit.

External Audit

To consider the external auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports, and the report to those charged
with governance.

To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor.
To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives value for money.
To commission work from internal and external audit.

To advise and recommend on the effectiveness of relationships between external and internal
audit and other inspection agencies or relevant bodies.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 36



Financial reporting

To receive detailed training in respect of the process associated with the preparation, sign off,
audit and publication of the Council’'s annual statement of accounts.

To monitor the on-going progress towards publication of the Council’s annual statement of
accounts, ensuring the statutory deadlines are achieved.

To obtain explanations for all significant variances between planned and actual expenditure to the
extent that it impacts on the annual statement of accounts.

To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether appropriate
accounting policies have been followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial
statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the attention of the Council.

To consider the external auditor’s report to those charged with governance on issues arising from
the audit of the accounts.

Accountability arrangements

To report to those charged with governance on the committee’s findings, conclusions and
recommendations concerning the adequacy and effectiveness of their governance, risk
management and internal control frameworks, financial reporting arrangements, and internal and
external audit functions.

To report to full Council on a regular basis on the committee’s performance in relation to the terms
of reference, and the effectiveness of the committee in meeting its purpose.

wolverhampton.gov.uk Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No: 8

CITY or

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Meeting of the City Council
19 September 2018

Report title

Referring body/person

Wards affected

Cabinet Member with lead
responsibility

Accountable director

Originating service

Accountable employee

Written Questions

Councillor Wendy Thompson
Councillor Simon Bennett

All Wards

Councillor Steve Evans, City Environment
Councillor Peter Bilson, City Assets and Housing

Kevin O'Keefe, Director of Governance

Democratic Services

Jaswinder Kaur Democratic Services Manager
Tel 01902 553020
Email jaswinder.kaur@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

The Council is recommended to:

That the Cabinet Members for City Environment and City Assets and Housing respond to
the questions received in accordance with the Council’s Procedure rules.

Page 39



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose
1.1 For Cabinet Members to respond the questions received:

a. Permanent Market Traders
Councillor Simon Bennett to ask the Cabinet Member for City Environment:

What is the Council doing to support permanent market traders in light of concerns
about markets on Dudley Street affecting their sales?

b. Civic Hall Employees
Councillor Wendy Thompson to ask the Cabinet Member for City Assets and Housing:

What employment support has the Council made available to employees at the Civic
Hall during the continuing restoration works?

c. Eye Infirmary Site
Councillor Wendy Thompson to ask the Cabinet Member for City Assets and Housing:

Why hasn’t the Council undertaken a Compulsory Purchase Order of the former Eye
Infirmary site on the Compton Road?

Page 40



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 Annual Scrutiny Report
	6 Audit and Risk Committee Annual Report 2017-2018
	Final Audit Committee - Annual Report 2017.18

	8 Written Questions

